



THE BORDERLINE
AREA

Area Service Committee Meeting- 3/8/14

Meeting opened with the Serenity Prayer @ 4:08pm

I. Roll Call:

Anonymity in Action
Fifth Tradition
Addicts in the Addict
No Butts
Rainbow Group
No Strings
Co-chair
H&I
Treasurer
Co-treasurer

Absent:

Main st. Recovery
Whistle Stop
In the Solution
New Clarity
RCM

II. Meeting Goal(s):

- A. Review Minutes from 1/7/12
- B. Officers report
- C. Old Business
- D. Group Concerns
- E. New Business

III. Review of Minutes

Minutes were unanimously accepted.

A. Co-Chairperson:

Hello family,

I have finally been able to update the meeting schedules and the website. Whenever the former Chair removed his personal emails access the system also removed any and all access to any email accounts that he allowed access too! Fortunately I was able to contact another officer and resolve the issue.

Questions for the Co-Chair: Does the cochair assume the chairs position now that the chair has resigned? No, the chair simply assumes the chairs duties.

B. Treasurer: See Attached!

Questions for the treasurer: What does it take to maintain it as non-profit. As long as we are under 5000 we just have to fill out some irs stuff to maintain it. We don't occur any monthly service charge for the account.

C. H&I:

First, I just want to say how overwhelmed I am with gratitude for the number of people who showed up for the subcommittee meeting today. This was the most support we have had in a very long time and it was simply AWESOME!! We were able to fill panel leader positions for Monday and Friday nights at CRC for both April and May and were able to fill the position of panel leader for Tuesday nights at First Step for the month of April. We also had 7 people who went through H&I orientation for the first time. I want continue to encourage sponsors to keep pushing for sponsees to get involved. H&I is such a great way to get into service and a really humbling experience. Hopefully we can keep up this momentum at the H&I level and really continue to carry the message of Narcotics Anonymous into these facilities.

I appreciate all the people that have been announcing that we need support at meetings, please continue to spread the word.

Currently we are taking meetings into 2 different facilities.

Crisis Recovery Center (CRC) which is 5-7 day detox facility
Monday nights @ 7:30
Friday nights @ 7:30

First Step – A 28 day inpatient treatment facility
Tuesday nights @ 7:30

Members need: 90 days to sit in on a panel as an observer or Chair (to chair you must have been oriented in the boarderline area and at least observed once before)

6 months to speak on a panel

1 year to be a panel leader

H&I Subcommittee meets on the first Saturday of every month @ 3:00

Located at Weddington United Methodist Church on the corner of 84 and Providence in the Blue play room

We hold orientations at the end of every subcommittee meeting for those who want to be oriented

In loving service
Heather H.

Questions for H&I:

D. RCM:

<u>Key Dates</u>	<u>Time</u>	<u>Activity</u>	<u>Location</u>
3/21-3/23		Spring Campout Sun City Area	Huntington Beach State Park Ocean Highway SC
4/12	10:00	Carolina Reg. Service Comm. Quarterly Meeting	Grace Lutheran Church 426 Oakland Ave. Rock Hill, SC 29730

Greetings BANA! I will keep it short and sweet this month.

Please send me your CAR/CAT Talley sheets, no later than our meeting on April 5th.

Please nominate a new RCM/ARCM. I have been honored to be of service for the past two years but it is time for me to make room for someone else to be of service. We have 4 months until the end of my term and would like to facilitate a smooth transition.

Attached are several motions from area that we may discuss at new business. I believe this area has indicated to date:

25-12-13 - No, leave the CAR/CAT a simple majority because otherwise the minority will determine the vote which doesn't seem practical.

26-12-13-Yes, the Regional meetings take way too long because committee chairs ad lib instead of preparing a report.

27-12-13 - Policy cleanup on distribution of Minutes

28-12-13 - Yes, this was the Borderline motion from September that is finally coming back to Areas for a vote.

36-13-14 - Yes, The RAC does not belong in Policy

37-13-14 - Yes, funding for final inventory of storage shed

38-13-14 - Yes, Change name of O&F to Finance Subcommittee.

39-13-14 - Yes, Modify budget to reimburse O&F subcommittee vice chair for travel

40-13-14 - Yes, we need a post office box

41-13-14 - Increase Web budget by \$200 for needed maintenance.

42-13-14 - Yes, to keep CRSC meeting in Rock Hill as a cost saving measure.

35-13-14 - ?, This may be withdrawn as the RCM's already have this opportunity so not sure point of motion.

That's all folks!

ILS,

Randy T.

V. Old Business:

Nominations:

Name: Jamie M.

Position: Secretary

Clean date: 11-23-1992

Nominated by: Rainbow Group

Voted in! New Secretaty!!!!

Motions:

Motion by: RCM

Seconded by: Whistle Stop

Motion: The RCM may pass this Area's Group Conscious on the CAR by passing the number each home group CAR tally directly to the Regional Delegate.

Passes!!!!

VI. Group Conerns:

What happened to the new group packet? Heather is gathering the items.

VII. New Business:

A. Motions:

Motion by: Anonymity in Action

Seconded by: 5th Tradition

Motion: To have a Unity Day in April or May.

Intent: To support unity and our 5th tradition!

Please vote at group conscious!

*******NEXT ASC MEETING 4/5/14
Weddington Methodist Church-Fellowship
Hall*****
<http://crna.org/>**